MARCO ASBREUK



De Bosweide 4, 7497 LG - Bentelo (NL) | M: +31-624321690 | marco@itsasbreuk.nl

Summary

Entrepreneur (Its Asbreuk), building custom-made b2b web-solutions. Senior Software Engineer.

Website: http://itsasbreuk.nl

Linkedin: https://nl.linkedin.com/in/itsasbreuk

GitHub: https://github.com/ltsAsbreuk Twitter: https://twitter.com/itsasbreuk

Skills

Senior frontend developer Web-application developer Javascript framework developer Javascript expert (10+ years experience), creating robust, high quality code

Highlights

- javascript (ES5, partially ES6)
- javascript frameworks
- CSS
- html5
- nodejs
- hapijs
- REST
- SPDY
- custom elements
- vdom
- dom
- mvc
- serverside rendering
- aiax
- single page web-application
- javascript promises
- minifying

- cross browser knowledge
- module design
- linting (jshint)
- service workers
- latency compensation
- yui3 (expert)
- mojito (Yahoo!)
- mysql
- browserify
- github
- unittests (mocha)
- tdd
- yui-doc
- iava
- servlets
- javaapplets

Accomplishments

Modern javascript framework, with redesign of reactjs and polymer (http://itsa.io)

Custom elements "Itags" built 15+ UI-components (http://itags.io)

Modern nodejs serverside framework "ITSA server"

Web-application for track, trace and monitor vehicles and other devices

Web-application for monitor driving piles (for constructing buildings)

Webapplication for joint purchasing

Marketplace webapplication

Active Github user (3500+ commits last year)

50+ YUI3 gallery-modules (active community-member, 500+ posts)

Java-based CMS (CMAS+ and CMAS2+)

Built 100+ websites for customers

Experience

2006 – present: Entrepreneur (Its Asbreuk)

Jan 2002 – Dec 2005: Entrepreneur (Parthenon Training), gave computercourses

Jan 2001 – Dec 2001: Entrepreneur (De Oosterhof Computerservice), computersales

Jan 2001 – Dec 2011: Member of JCI "de Berkellanden" (chairman in 2010)

Jun 1998 - Dec 2000: Teamleader SMT (Nedap N.V.)

Dec 1996 – May 1998: Teamleader (Mommers Print Service/Viasystems)

Sept 1996 – Nov 1996: Teamleader (Mommers Print Service/Viasystems)

Jun 1996 – Aug 1996: Procesengineer R&D (Mommers Print Service/Viasystems)

Education

Bachelor Chemical Process Technology (University Twente) graduation rating: 9 Atheneum (Twickel College)

Languages

Dutch (native)

English (full professional proficiency)

German (professional working proficiency)

Personal

Name: Marco Asbreuk
Birth: 20-08-1971
Marital status: Wife, not married

Children: 3 (at the age of 5, 8 and 10)